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Mon, 4 Dec at 2:42pm

Brendan Christou from RNA is here to
see Andrew Hopper at 1 William Street
| Concierge.

Andrew Moore from RNA is here to see
Andrew Hopper at 1 Wiiiiam Street |
Concierge.

Dianne Rigg from RNA is here to see
Andrew Hopper at 1 William Street |
Concierge.

Wed, 6 Dec at 2:47 pm
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Thu, 30 Nov at 4:28 pm

m

Di Rigg from RNA is here to see
Andrew Hopper at 1 William Street |

Concierge.
/a\

Andrew Moore from RNA is here to see
Andrew Hopper at 1 William Street |

He
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From: Brendan Christou

To: Amy Murdock; Andrew Sly
Cc: Andrew Hopper; Andrew Moore; Dianne Rigg; Shannon Smith; Diane Aubrey
Subject: Re: RNA meeting
Date: Saturday, 2 December 2023 12:30:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

Caution: this message came from outside of the organisation.
Be careful before clicking any link or attachment.

Hi Amy
Thank you for that. Can we lock in 3-5pm please.
Kind Regards,

Brendan Christou | Chief Executive
T +617 3253 3901 | MR F +61 7 3257 1428 | E behristou@rna.org.au

The Royal National Agricultural and Industrial Association of Queensland (RNA)
Brisbane Showgrounds, 600 Gregory Terrace, Bowen Hilis, Brisbane, Queensland 4006
Australia

Locked Bag 1010, Albion, Queensland 4010 Australia ! ABN 41 417 513 726

From: Amy Murdock <Amy.Murdock@dtis.qid:gov-au>

Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 11:59:33 AM

To: Andrew Sly <Andrew.Sly@detis.qld.gov.au>; Brendan Christou <BChristou@rna.org.au>

Cc: Andrew Hopper <Andrew.Hopper@dtis.qld gov.au>; Andrew Moore <AMoore@rna.org.au>;
Andrew Hopper <Andrew.Hopper@dtis.qid.gov.au>; Dianne Rigg
<drigg@royalqueenslandshow.com.au>; Shannon Smith <SSmith@rna.org.au>; Diane Aubrey
<Diane.Aubrey@dtis.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: RNA meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RNA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and kriow the content is safe. See ICT for help if required.

Good morning Brendan,

Welcome back te Brisbane — thank you for your email and returning_

Andrew Sly-hassome windows between 12:30-2:00pm or 3:00-5:00pm on Monday if those times
are suitaile please?

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Murdock (she/her)
Executive Director
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- Office of the Director-General & Portfolio Strategy
Department of Tourism, Innovation and Sport
M_ E amy.murdock@dtis.gld.gov.au
Level 34, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4001

PO Box 15168, Brisbane QLD 4002
dtis.qld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters of Queensland.
| offer my respect to elders past, present and emerging as we work towards a
just, equitable and reconciled Australia.

From: Brendan Christou <BChristou@rna.org.au>
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 7:49 am

To: Andrew Sly <Andrew.Sly@dtis.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Moore <AMoore@rna.org.au>; Andrew/Hcpper
<Andrew.Hopper@dtis.qld.gov.au>; Dianne Rigg <drigg@royalqueenslandshow.com.au>;

Shannon Smith <SSmith@rna.org.au>
Subject: RNA meeting

Hi Andrew S

I know you are only just back-from ieave, but we are keen to get some time in the diary asap to
meet. Can you please let us’know your-availability. I will move whatever I can in my calendar to
accommodate.

Kind regards,

Brendan Christou /)/ Chief Executive

T 3253 3901 | M‘\V[-l E BChristou@rna.org.au

The Royal National Agricultural and Industrial Association of Queensliand (RNA)
Brisbane Showgreunds, 600 Gregory Terrace, Bowen Hills, Brisbane, Queensland 4006 Australia
Locked Bag 41010, Aibion, Queensland 4010 Australia | ABN 41 417 513 726

RNA Corporate Logo

The content of this email, including any attachment, is a confidential communication between The Royal National Agricultural
and Industrial Association of Queensland (RNA), (or the sender if this email is a private communication)

and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. Please be aware that the contents of any emails
sent to or from the RNA may be periodically monitored and reviewed. RNA respect your privacy.

Our privacy policy can be accessed from our website: http://www.rna.org.au/privacy-policy.aspx

From: Andrew Hopper <Andrew.Hopper@dtis.gld.gov.au>
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Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Brendan Christou <BChristou@rna.org.au>; Andrew Sly <Andrew.SI is.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Andrew Moore <AMoore@rna.org.au>; Corro DTIS Minister and DG
<DTISMinisterandDG.Corr is.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Director-General, DTIS — CTS 22838/23

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the RNA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. See ICT for help if required.

Thank you Shannon and Brendan.

Andrew Hopper
Director-General
Department of Tourism, Innovation and Sport

M | E andrew.hopper@ditis.qld.gov.au
A diane.aubre is.qld.gov.

Level 34, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4001
PO Box 15168, Brisbane QLD 4002
dtis.qld.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters of Queensland.
| offer my respect to elders past, present ard emerging as we work towards a
just, equitable and reconciled Australia,
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